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U.S. Department of Homeland Security
P.O. Box 310

Lanham, MD 20703-0310
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June 19, 2008

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinato,
NFIP Servicing Agent for Dissemination to AI‘I C!ai anagers

FROM: Joyce A. King A\\)
Claims and Underwriting Di
NFIP Bureau and Stagistical. Age

SUBJECT: Adjuster Qv Jurle 2808 Midwest Flooding

The Federal Emergency Ma%@%}q (FEMA) will conduct an Adjuster Briefing in Cedar
, 2

Rapids, lowa, on Wednestr 08, in response to the June Midwest flooding.
The briefing wi ages, limitations, and exclusions under the Standard Flood Insurance
Policy forms, a§ well 1or losses, Increased Cost of Compliance, substantial damage, and any
other is a be encountered in handling claims resulting from the recent flooding.
The %n, date, and time for this free briefing are as follows:
Clarion Hotel and Convention Center
525 33" Ave, SW
Cedar Rapids, 1A 52404
Telephone: (319) 366-8671

Date: Wednesday, June 25, 2008
Time: 8:00 a.m. — 12:00 noon

We ask for your full support and attendance at this briefing.
cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, and Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims and Underwriting

www.fema.gov



